

**TRUSTEES OF
WEST HOATHLY VILLAGE HALL**
Charity Registration Number: 305328

Document reference: 2110

**Minutes of the Meeting of the
Trustees of West Hoathly Village Hall held on
Monday 29th March 2021 at 9:30pm**

Members

Ken Allfree	Paul Brown
Will Buckley	Jenny Edwards
Kevin Gould	Neil Greatorex
Anne Halligey*	Martin Robinson
Douglas Denham St Pinnock (Chairman)	Nicholas Griffin
	Claire Hilton

* denotes absence

Also Present:

Leanne Andrews
Andy Beams

Due to the restrictions put in place in response to the Covid-19 pandemic this meeting was held using video conferencing technology.

367) To receive apologies for absence

Apologies were received from Anne Halligey

368) To receive declarations of interest from Councillors in respect of any matter on the Agenda

There were none.

369) To note the minutes of the Meeting of West Hoathly Village Hall Management Committee held on the 15th February 2021 (2104)

The minutes were noted.

370) To review the Financial Statements to 28th February 2021

The financial statements were noted.

371) To approve a budget for 2021/2022

The budget for 2021-22 was approved.

372) To agree the Village Hall Management Committee Terms of Reference

The Village Hall Management Committee Terms of Reference were approved.

373) To consider a request from West Hoathly Pre-school to paint the wall in the rear garden.

After discussion it was decided that Preschool would not be allowed to paint the wall or fence.

It was agreed a piece of plywood could be painted and attached to the wall as an alternative. The Trustees will cover the cost of fitting the artwork to the wall if required.

374) To note items of interest or items for inclusion at the next meeting

It was agreed that the next meeting would be the 4th May 2021.

There being no further business the meeting closed at: 22:10

Chairman-----

DRAFT